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Licouris, Alyssa
Sent:Wednesday, September 05, 2012 2:35 PM
To: Licouris, Alyssa

  

From: Bill and Bob Clark
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 1:12 PM
To: Lazar, Howard
Cc: Licouris, Alyssa; DeCaigny, Tom
Subject: Amendment to January 12, 2011 minutes

Mr. Lazar,

   As per the Order of Determination of the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force in complaint #11008, this is the amendment to the minutes of the January 12, 2011

Street Artist Program Committee meeting that we are requesting you to make.

   Under Item #2 eliminate the sentence, “Street Artist Robert Clark asked many questions about the budget which included how Mr. Lazar had determined the

budget, staff salaries, and benefits.”

   Replace that statement with, “Robert Clark began his public comment by stating he had some questions about the figures in the proposed budget.

   Before Mr. Clark could continue his public comment Mr. Cancel stood up, interrupted him and loudly informed Mr. Clark that he could not ask questions under

public comment but could only make comments about an agenda item under public comment.

   When Mr. Clark disagreed with Mr. Cancel, Mr. Cancel continued to insist that members of the public could not ask questions under public comment.

   A short heated verbal exchange between Mr. Clark and Mr. Cancel over who was correct then occurred after which Mr. Clark stated he was going to ask

some questions regardless of Mr. Cancel’s opinion.

   Mr. Clark then asked several questions about the proposed budget which included how Mr. Lazar had determined the budget, staff salaries, and benefits.

   Mr. Lazar and Mr. Cancel both refused to answer all of his questions claiming they were under no obligation to answer any questions.”

William J. Clark

Robert J. Clark
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